
From: project-name.noreply@govcms.gov.au <project-name.noreply@govcms.gov.au>  
Sent: Wednesday, 27 April 2022 11:03 AM 
To: CHRISTOPHER LANGTON <info@cpsas.net> 
Subject: Webform submission from: Report concerns about aviation safety enquiries 
  

Thank you for reporting your concerns about an organisation or an operation you believe is unsafe. 
We will act on all safety relation information to look into your concerns. 

A copy of your submission: 

Who you are concerned about 

Who are you concerned about? 
Operation 

Name of operation 
TECHNICAL SERVICES CORPORATION 
 
Aviation reference number (ARN) (if known) 
UNKNOWN 
 
Address 
ARLINGTON 
VIRGINIA, QLD. 0000 
United States 

Details of your concern 

What are your concerns? 
HAS COME TO NOTICE THAT THE FOLLOWING US REGISTERED AIRCRAFT ARE OPERATING FROM 
CAIRNS WITHOUT AN AOC BUT ARE HIRE AND REWARD THROUGH ENGAGEMENT BY THE IPDIV IN 
DOD IN CANBERRA. AIRCRAFT ARE REG N280RA AND N625BW BOTH KA200 TYPE. OPERATIONS ARE 
BEING INVESTIGATED BY PASO IN THE PACIFIC AND FAA WHO I BELIEVE HAVE CONCLUDED THAT 
THEY ARE OPERATING ILLEGALLY. 
 
Have you discussed your concerns with them? 
No 
 
Please state reason. 
TSC IS A USA BASED ORGANIZATION WHICH IS OPERATING UNDER A CONTRACT WITH THE 
AUSTRALIAN GOVERNMENT AND THEIR OPERATIONAL BENEFACTOR IS IPDIV WHO ARE OBLIGED TO 
ENSURE THAT TSC IS PROPERLY CERTIFICATED. 
 
What is your relationship to them? 
Other 
 
Please specify other relationship 
AM A PART 135 OPERATOR IN THE PACIFIC ISLANDS 
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Have any other people expressed concern about this behaviour? 
Yes 
 
Please provide any relevant information 
PASO BASED IN VANUATU AND CAASI IN SOLOMONS AND CAA IN SAMOA AND CAA IN COOK 
ISLANDS AMONGST OTHERS  
 
What is your involvement in this situation or what are you basing your information on? 
Witnessed first-hand 
 
Have you reported this through the organisation’s Safety Management System? 
No 
 
Please state reason 
TSC DOES NOT HAVE ANY VISIBLE SYSTEM  
 
Has this been reported to CASA previously? 
Yes 
 
By who and when? 
UNDERSTAND THAT CASA BECAME AWARE OF THIS ISSUE AT LEAST BY 2021 AND POSSIBLY EARLIER 
 
Where did the incident occur? 
PACIFIC AREA AND CURRENTLY CAIRNS 

When did the incident happen? 

From 
27/04/2020 - 12:00am 
 
To 
27/04/2022 - 12:00am 

About you 

Do you wish to remain anonymous? 
No 

Given name(s) 
CHRIS 
 
Family name 
LANGTON 
 
Preferred method of contact 
Email 
 
Email 
info@cpsas.net 
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